
SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

  

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM:         Loch Dreizler, General Manager 

DATE:    December 18, 2024 

SUBJECT:   Administer the Oath of Office for J. Brett Marymee, Donald Kelleher, and 
Frank Redfern 

Recommendation / Proposed Motion  
Have the Board Secretary Administer the Oath of Office for J. Brett Marymee, Donald 
Kelleher, and Frank Redfern 

Policy Implications 
According to Elections Code §10515, at a special meeting held on Tuesday, November 22, 
2022, the County of Santa Barbara Board of Supervisors appointed in place of an election 
the following qualified candidates to the district's board:  

1. J. Brett Marymee   4 Years, with the term expiring December 1, 2028 
2. Donald Kelleher   4 Years, with the term expiring December 1, 2028 
3. Frank Redfern  4 Years, with the term expiring December 1, 2028 

Fiscal Implications 
None 

Alternatives Considered 
None 

Discussion  
Attached are Certificates of Appointment and Oaths of Office to be completed and 
returned to the County of Santa Barbara Elections Division. The district's board secretary 
will administer the oaths. The signed oaths will be returned to the County of Santa Barbara 
Elections Division, and copies will be retained for the district's records. 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Certificates of Office and Oath of Office for Director J. Brett Marymee 
2. Certificates of Office and Oath of Office for Director Donald Kelleher 
3. Certificates of Office and Oath of Office for Director Frank Redfern 
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